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ST. JOSEPH'S ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH 
Morganza 1858-1864 

St. Joseph's is the only example in St. Mary's County of the 

High Victorian Italianate style popular in the 1850's. It was built 

~ John Parsons between 1858 and 1864 on land donated by George H. 

and Mary S. Morgan. The red brick church has a square bell tower at 

the east end (entrance facade) and blind panels along all four exterior 

walls. The church contains several large 19th century paintings as well 

as twelve stained glass windows depicting the life of Christ. 

Also see archeological listing. 



ARCHEOLOGICAL SITE 

S M -79 
ST. JOSEPH'S ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH 
Morganza circa 1759 

The first St. Joseph's Church and its cemetery were 

established across the road fron the present church and east 

of the present cemetery in about 1759. The church has been 

described as a brick building about 25 by 45 feet with a 

steep roof and souare windows. It was in use until 1864 when 

the present church was completed. The cemetery was abandoned 
IJf>ri I 

and __ overgrown with underbrush and trees A 'the Hollywood 
G/eAr>-e-A 

Lions Club it up as a Bicentennial 

activitv. 
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SPECIFIC DATES 
1858 

BUI LOER/ ARCHITECT 
John Parsons(builder) 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

St. Joseph's Church in Morganza , Maryland was built by the St . Joseph's Par,ish 

between 1858 and 1864 on land donated by George H. Morgan and Mary S. Morgan, his wife. 
~ ? 

On June 10, 1858 the cornirstone was laid and on July 3, 1864 the church.formally 

opened. 

The primary importance of St . Joseph's Church lies in its architecture which 

is High Victorian Italianate and Italian Villa. This form of architecture had some 
~ 

ularity during the l850's and a number of good examples may be found in Baltimore, 

Md . These forms of architecture are quite unusual for Southern Maryland and St. 

Joseph's Church is the only example found in St . Mary's County. 

The Villa style may be seen in the E entrance tower which in exception to the 

practice of placing it asymetrically upon the structure is centered in the front 

of the facade . The Victorian Italianate is reflected in the interior especially 

the domed chancel . This chancel has a frescoed celing and the alter rises in two 

tiers of pink marble corintliian columns topped with an elaborate arch with carved 

cheribs. Other High Victorian styling may be found in the use of a corbeled brick 

design throughout the exterior of the building framing each bay of the main hall and 

all four faces of the tower . This design has been called a "Herringbone" design 

* by Dr. Chandlee Forman • 

see CONTINUATION SHEET 

* Maryland Architecture, A Short History from 1634 through the Civil War p.86 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature$ to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement . 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
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RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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